
From: Christal Dennis
To: Brad Deutsch
Subject: RE: MUR 7893 - William Wachtel
Date: Thursday, April 08, 2021 3:21:00 PM

Hi Brad,
 
Thank you for the designation of counsel. Your extension request is granted and your clients response is now due
on or before May 7, 2021. Enjoy your day.
 
 
Best,
Christal
 
 
Kind regards,
 
Christal Dennis
Complaints Examination &
Legal Administration
(202) 694-1519
 
 

From: Brad Deutsch [mailto:brad.deutsch@foster.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2021 11:46 AM
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>; Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov>
Subject: MUR 7893 - William Wachtel
 
On behalf of William Wachtel, please find attached a Designation of Counsel for the above-referenced
MUR.
 
Because of the scope of the complaint, and the need to gather information from multiple sources, I am
writing to request an extension of time to May 7, 2021. 
 
Thank you for your consideration.
 
Brad
 
 
 
Brad Deutsch
Office Managing Director and Principal

Tel: 202.298.1793 ▪ Cell:  ▪ Fax: 202.965.1729
brad.deutsch@foster.com

Foster Garvey PC
1000 Potomac St., NW, Suite 200
Washington, DC  20007
foster.com
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